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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Delaware Water Gap National
Recreation Area Citizen Advisory
Commission Meeting

AGENCY: National Park Service; Interior.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces two
possible upcoming meetings of the
Delaware Water Gap National
Recreation Area Citizen Advisory
Commission. Notice of these meetings is
required under the Federal Advisory
Committee Act (Public Law 92–463).
The Citizen Advisory Commission’s
authorizing legislation expires October
31, 1998. Reauthorization of the
Commission is pending.

In the event the Citizen Advisory
Commission is NOT re-authorized, a
final public meeting will take place:

Meeting Date and Time: Thursday,
October 29, 1998 at 7:00 p.m.

Address: New Jersey District Office,
Layton, NJ.

In the event the Citizen Advisory
Commission IS re-authorized, the next
public meeting will take place:

Meeting Date and Time: Saturday,
January 30, 1999 at 9:00 a.m.

Address: New Jersey District Office,
Layton, NJ.

The agenda for the meeting consists of
reports from Citizen Advisory
Commission committees including:
Natural Resources and Recreation,
Cultural and Historical Resources, Inter-
governmental and Public Affairs,
Construction and Capital Project
Implementation, and Interpretation, as
well as Special Committee Reports.
Superintendent William G. Laitner will
give a report on various park issues.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Delaware Water Gap National
Recreation Area Citizen Advisory
Commission was established by Public
Law 100–573 to advise the Secretary of
the Interior and the United States
Congress on matters pertaining to the
management and operation of the
Delaware Water Gap National
Recreation Area, as well as on other
matters affecting the recreation area and
its surrounding communities.

The meetings will be open to the
public. Any member of the public may
file a written statement concerning
agenda items with the Commission. The
statement should be addressed to The
Delaware Water Gap National
Recreation Area Citizen Advisory
Commission, P. O. Box 284, Bushkill,
PA 18324. Minutes of the meetings will
be available for inspection several

weeks after the meeting at the
permanent headquarters of the Delaware
Water Gap National Recreation Area
located on River Road 1 mile east of
U.S. Route 209, Bushkill, Pennsylvania.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Superintendent, Delaware Water Gap
National Recreation Area, Bushkill, PA
18324, 717–588–2418.

Dated: September 18, 1998.
William G. Laitner,
Superintendent.

Congressional Listing for Delaware
Water Gap NRA
Honorable Frank Lautenberg, U.S.

Senate, SH–506 Hart Senate Office
Building, Washington, D.C. 20510–
3002

Honorable Robert G. Torricelli, U.S.
Senate, Washington, D.C. 20510–3001

Honorable Richard Santorum, U.S.
Senate, SR 120 Senate Russell Office
Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510

Honorable Arlen Specter, U.S. Senate,
SH–530 Hart Senate Office Bldg.,
Washington, D.C. 20510–3802

Honorable Paul McHale, U.S. House of
Representatives, 511 Cannon House
Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515–
3815

Honorable Joseph McDade, U.S. House
of Representatives, 2370 Rayburn
House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C.
20515–3810

Honorable Margaret Roukema, U.S.
House of Representatives, 2244
Rayburn House Office Bldg.,
Washington, D.C. 20515–3005

Honorable Tom Ridge, State Capitol,
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Honorable Christine Whitman, State
House, Trenton, NJ 08625

[FR Doc. 98–25651 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Keweenaw National Historical Park
Advisory Commission Meeting

AGENCY: National Park Service, DOI.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces an
upcoming meeting of the Keweenaw
National Historical Park Advisory
Commission. Notice of this meeting is
required under the Federal Advisory
Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463).
DATES: October 27, 1998; 8:30 a.m. until
4:30 p.m.
ADDRESS: Keweenaw National Historical
Park Headquarters, 100 Red Jacket Road
(2nd floor), Calumet, Michigan 49913–
0471.

The Chairman’s welcome; minutes of
the previous meeting; update on the

general management plan; update on
park activities; old business; new
business; next meeting date;
adjournment. This meeting is open to
the public.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Superintendent, Keweenaw National
Historical Park, Frank C. Fiala, P.O. Box
471, Calumet, Michigan 49913–0471,
906–337–3168.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Keweenaw National Historical Park was
established by Pub. L. 102–543 on
October 27, 1992.

Dated: September 11, 1998.
William W. Schenk,
Regional Director, Midwest Region.
[FR Doc. 98–25646 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–70–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–414]

In the Matter of Certain Semiconductor
Memory Devices and Products
Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
August 21, 1998, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Micron
Technology, Inc., 8000 South Federal
Way, P.O. Box 6, Boise, Idaho 83707–
0006. The complaint alleges violations
of section 337 in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain semiconductor memory devices
and products containing same by reason
of infringement of claims 2–4 and 6–8
of U.S. Letters Patent 4,436,584, claims
1–23 of U.S. Letters Patent 4,992,137,
claims 28, 29, and 31–34 of U.S. Letters
Patent 5,486,129, and claims 1–17 of
U.S. Letters Patent 5,514,245. The
complaint further alleges that there
exists an industry in the United States
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
exclusion order and permanent cease
and desist orders.
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ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Smith R. Brittingham IV, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–2576. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).

Authority. The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(1998).

Scope of Investigation
Having considered the complaint, the

U.S. International Trade Commission,
on September 18, 1998, Ordered that

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain semiconductor
memory devices or products containing
same by reason of infringement of
claims 2–4 or 6–8 of U.S. Letters Patent
4,436,584, claims 1–23 of U.S. Letters
Patent 4,992,137, claims 28, 29, or 31–
34 of U.S. Letter Patent 5,486,129, or
claims 1–17 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,514,245, and whether there exists an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Micron
Technology, 8000 South Federal Way,
P.O. Box 6, Boise, Idaho 83707–0006.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Mosel Vitelic, Inc., 1 Creation Road I,
Science Based Industrial Park, Hsinchu

City, Taiwan; Mosel Vitelic Corporation,
3910 North First Street, San Jose,
California 95134–1501.

(c) Smith R. Brittingham IV, Esq.,
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street, SW, Room 401–M,
Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: September 21, 1998.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 98–25734 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act
(CERCLA)

Under Section 122(d)(2) of CERCLA,
42 U.S.C. 9622(d)(2), notice is hereby
given that on September 16, 1998, a
proposed Consent Decree In United

States v. AlliedSignal Inc., et al., Civil
Action No. C3–98–405, was lodged with
the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Ohio. In this action
the United States sought
implementation of remedial action and
recovery of response costs under
Sections 106(a) and 107(a) of CERCLA,
42 U.S.C. 9606(a) and 9607(a), relating
to the South Point Plant Superfund Site
(‘‘Site’’) located near the Village of
South Point, Lawrence County, Ohio.

The Site is a 610-acre property that
was used for several industrial purposes
from 1943 to 1995, including chemical
production, alternative fuel pilot plants,
and ethanol production. The Site’s soils
and groundwater have become
contaminated with hazardous
substances that include volatile organic
compounds, ammonia, nitrate, and
metals. The Site was placed on the
National Priorities List on September
21, 1984.

The settlors are AlliedSignal, Inc., a
past owner and operator of the Site, and
Ashland, Inc., Ashland Ethanol, Inc.,
and South Point Ethanol, An Ohio
General Partnership, which are both
past owners and operators of the Site, as
well as the current owners of the Site.
The settlors agree in the proposed
decree to implement the clean up at the
Site consistent with EPA’s Record of
Decision dated September 26, 1997, at
an estimated cost of $4 million; plus to
reimburse EPA for all future oversight
costs and pay EPA $50,000 for past
response costs.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments concerning the proposed
Consent Decree for a period of thirty
(30) days from the date of this
publication. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, U.S. Department of
Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC,
20044, and should refer to United States
v. AlliedSignal, Inc., et al., DOJ Number
90–11–2–1325. Commenters may
request an opportunity for a public
meeting in the affected area, in
accordance with Section 7003(d) of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 U.S.C. 6973(d).

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at any of the following offices:
(1) the Office of the United States
Attorney, Southern District of Ohio, 602
Federal Building, 200 West Second
Street, Dayton, Ohio 45402, (937) 225–
2910; the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Region 5, 77 W. Jackson Blvd.,
Chicago, Illinois 60604, (312) 886–6842;
and (3) the Consent Decree Library,
1120 G Street, NW, 3rd Floor,
Washington, DC 20005, (202) 624–0892.
A copy of the proposed Consent Decree
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